From: janice graham [mailto:janice@iezpc.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2006 2:31 AM
To: webmaster@britishv8.org
Subject: Emailing: 01, 02, 04
addtional information on the Healey:Brakes are late Healey discs in front and Olds drums in rear.Ignition is a Mallory Unilite,Rearend is narrowed 1958 Olds.with Mosher axles.Trans is full manual,reverse shift pattern Turbo 350.Engine is a 383 stroker with 2:02 slant plug heads,balanced and blueprinted,Lunati roller cam.4 bolt block,Crane"Gold"roller rockers.wheels are 4x15 and 10x15.fiberglass hood,weight is 2163 lbs.it has run mid 11 ets. Thanks again Rod and Janice Evans
I just stumbled across your website,it's great!Here's our 1956 BN2 witha Chev 383,manual turbo 350,and narrowed Olds raerend.We bought it a few years ago in Colorado after one of those love at first sight things and I was tired of turning wrenches.Next thing I knew,out with the 355 and in with a 383 stroker and the 3:55 posi was fine for getting groceries but...so in with the 4:30's out of my friend's race car.We all know how this goes don't we.Still have to finish the dual quads,roll bar and new paint, but it will wait until this spring. Keep the shiney side up! Rod and Janice Evans  PO 624 Cle Elum,Wn 98922
